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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 April, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)

Cc: assignments; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF); QA
{LKKAuto}

Subject: [SPF]: Request Re-Evaluation for SJY8755C

Attachments: SJY8755C - Re-Evaluation.pdf; SJY8755C - EM Solution.pdf; S}Y8755C - PAL

Survey.pdf, SJY8755C - Re-Assignment.pdf

Hi Rahman,
Thank you for the call. Noted on the below.

Catherine — please. QA will arrange for coliection on Mon,

Best Regards, i
Clivia Lau | Admin Manager /

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: 6256-3561 | email: glivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 ML%\

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933) Tdi\

From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) [mailto:Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Friday, 20 April, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Olivia Lau {LKKAuto) <olivialau@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Request Re-Evaluation for SJY8755C

Our Ref: AEMD/105/009/2017/030

Dear Olivia,

We spoke wrt the Damage Assessment Report dated 8 May 2017 by your Automotive Assessor, Ma Chin
Fook and KK Lau as attached.

Also attached are the Repair invoice of EM Solution and PAL’s Survey of SJY8755C for your assignment for
re-evaluation as also attached.

NB: Coloured Photos (183 copies) to be hand collected on 23 Apr 2018 as discussed.

Regards



SPF Accidents Claims Section

S INGAPORE Automotive Engg & Mgm¢ Div
'POLICE FORCE Police Logistics Department
’ No. 1 Mount Pleasant Road
; Block 8 Old Police Academy
YourRef:| CS3/SPF17004818/M1GH312 #02-12 Singapore 298333
Our Ret AEMD/105/009/2017/030 Tel: 64784340
Date : 20 April 2018 Fax : 64784343

i

M/s LKK| Ato Consultants Pte Ltd

Paya Ubi ial Park Via Email Only
51 Ubi AYenpe 1 #01/02-25

Singaporg 408933

* Attn: Ms Dliyia |

Dear Olivja, i
RE-EVALU &’I‘IQN FOR REPAIR COST OF VEHICLE SJY8755C

We réfer to the above matter.

2 I:j'i arrange for a Paper Survey Re-Evaluation of vehicle no. SJY8755C which

gfns mres%i;ezc; 'at M/s E M Solution Pte Ltd of 160 Sin Ming Dr, Sin Ming Autocity #03-18/19,

3 Thanliiyou. _

A FQRAE FOR THE NATION

NP 18 (1/15
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1} Replacing accident damaged parts, knock/jack & straighten accident affected areas.
2) Spray painting accident affected areas.

3) Cany out body cavity preservation on acckent affected aress.

4) Chiecking éloctrical wiring & fighting System for proper function.

§) Trenslerring both LH doosr attachments. 1o new doosr.

Veh. No.
SJYBTESC

$800

$1.000

5100

$50




E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

16D, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722
| Tel: 64560226 Fax: 64584500
GST Reg. No: 201016308K

19.08.217
: Proforma Invoice: Tlo4914
Hup Hyat|Construction Pte Ltd
Lump Trr for total repair cost inclusive of labour charge
and spare|parts. 12,400.00

| GST 7% 868.00

$ 1326800
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APPRAISER PTE LTD
No. | Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 991,43 Astofiay @ Kaki Pukic Singapote 417583 Tei: BI¥1 $802 Fax: 8747 1037

Registrathon No.: 2010003830

Report Refbrence : TP/ 03-17024/DY / 2017
Date of f{eport .t 15Aug 2017

9 Mar 2017

~ As per yqur E'mstruction-c:tatec.l 8 Mar 2017 with regard to the above matter. We have

carried oyt | physical inspection on the said vehicle SJY8755C . We enclosed herewith
our report and findings as follows:

1. VEHIGLE PARTICULARS

tionNo : SJv 8755 ¢
. i : Mitsubishi Lancer

Year/Capacity : 2009/1499
Cha: it \ioa : JMYSRCY2A9U000646

EnginaNo  : 4A910108688
Mileag L 1192807

— Colour] © | - Silver

2. TYRES CONDITION

| Size Made Balance Rim
FRONT 055 - 205/55 R16 Nexen 4.00 mm Sport
REAR %Sﬁ : 205/55 R16 Nexen 4.00 mm Sport
FRONT Nis; 205/55 R16 Nexen 4.00 mm Sport
REAR N/S o 205/55 R16 Nexen 4.00 mm Sport
' |

!

Page 1




AT !

: APPRAISER PTE LTD
No. 1 Kaki Bokit Avewee 6 #0193 Awollay & Kaki fukis Siagapore 417833 Tel: £181 B002 Fay: 6747 1017

Registrmlon No.: 20100026x1

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

At th h{ne of inspection, we noted that the vehicle

has sustained an impact damages on the n/s
portidn(s). For more detail of the damages, please

See photograph attached.

4, Works_h_q'p Address : EM Solution Pte. Ltd.
P 160 Sin Ming Drive

— P #03-18 Sin Ming Autocity

b : Singapore 575722

5. Estimsz te(%l noimat period of repair : 12 working days fo complete.

183 copies.

H |
6. Enc#gmdinun?berof photograph

and the survey

was ddne;on a “Without Prejudice" basis, We hope that this report will be of assistance to you in

7. Ina rd?ncq to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle
dealH

: thga maltter.

Pancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 2 weeks, or the

8. Should]yo} di%oover any discre

report Mﬂe treated as correct,
P

N

i
i

The rates ang asgsessi_nent of damages as stated in this report is to be used solely for legal proceedings in relation to
the surveyed veHicle pnd the accident in which the surveyed vehicla was invoived in, The rates and assessment of

damages mi nbt bel used In any circumstances for comparison with other vehicles and/or other accidents in other
legai proceediT»g S

!
i

i
i
i
|
}
|
!
i
i
|
‘
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~ Vehicie|Nd: | SJy 8755 ¢
Report Noi

Page 3

1 TP/ 03-17024/DY 12017 . .
P "
to ¥ T T Workshop's Our Revisad
: Qty— ! Parts Description Condition Estimation ! Estimation
ltems -
1 1tn/g headlamp Damage $ 73200 § 732.00 -
1 Front bumper Damage $ 810.00 § 810.00 V¢
1 Front bumper side retainer Necessary $ 2800 § 28.00 3v<
1 Front n/s fender Damage $ 486.00 ¢ 486.00 —
1 Front n/s fender inner shield Intact $ 88.00
1 Front n/s! fender sgian| lamp Damage $ 3200 32.00 —
1 Front n/s wheel bearing Intact $ 128.00 §
1 Front n/s:shock absorber Intact $ 383.00 §
1 Front n/s knuckle arm Intact $ 284.00 §
1 Frpnl n/s lower arm intact $ 268.00 §
1 Front n/s door Damage $ 934.00 § 934.00 —
1 F ntn/s door giass Damage $ 24200 3 242.00 —
1 Frontin/s door glass outer moulding Damage $ 11200 § 112.00 —
T Frontin/s door inner boarg Damage. 605.00 § 605.00 SV ¢
1 Front:n/s door outer handlg Damage $ 12800 ¢ 128.00 «—
1 Front /s door glass reguiator Damage $ 165.00 § 165.00 3V<
1 Frdnty/s door glass regulator motor Damage $ 286.00 § 286.00 5V
1 Frgnt ;:/Is goor rubber Necessary $ 118.00 3 118.00 —
1 Front /s joor side mirror Damage $ 21200 212,00 —
1" Front n/s door side mirror cover Damage $ 11100 111.00 —
T Fropt n/s door check Damage $ 4800 § 48.00 v
T Nisirocker!panel side skirt Damage $ 705.00 § 705.00 «—
1 Redr n/s door Damage $ 865.00 g 865.00 —
1 Rear /s door glass Damage $ 196.00 § 196.00 «
1 Redr nfs door glass outer moulding Damage $ 96.00 § 96.00 —
1 Rear nfs door inner boarg Damage $ 574.00 § 574.00 YL
1 Rear n/s door lock Damage $ 274.00 274.00 ¥ SVC
1 Rear n/s door outer handle Damage $ 128.00 128.00 .—
1 Rear nfs daor regulator Damage $ 142.00 3 142.00 v
1 Reaf nis daor regulator motor Damage $ 26400 § 264.00 v
T Reaf n/s door rubber Necessary $ 123.00 § 123.00 —
1 Rear n/s door check Damage $ 48.00 3 48.00 Svc
1 Rearn/s door quarter glass Damage $ 13400 § 134.00 —
1 Rean n/s talllamp Damage $ 307.00 $ 307.00 —
1 Reard bumper Damage $ 731.00 § 731.00 %ve
1 Rear'bdmpér side retainer Necessary $ 3200 s 32.00 sve
T Rearn/s fender o0 Damage $ 64500 § 645.00 —
o L)':?{) L § 1147400 S To31306
4o
P L Y ——
9, Nett ltem Total “$™ 1147400 ~§ 7037330
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Spare Parts Total

Page 4

$

12739,00

P SJYBTSSC
Report o:§ TP/ 03-17024/DY / 2017
PO D RN , Workshop's 'Our Revised
19 g Pa;ts Descrlp_ﬂon Condition ._Estimation Estimation
. i f' " L M !M
Nettltems Totalcf  § 1147400 ¢ 10313.00
_§_’;agc§fal u‘éet_‘g ltems
1 Frpnt bumper lower spoiler Damage $ 500.00 500.007-
1 Frontn/s fender inner shield clip (1 set) Necessary $ 3500 § 35:80 Jof-
1 Front n/styre (Bepresiation Damage $ 250.00 100.00 Sve
1 Frontin/s sport rim Damage $ 480.00 480.00 «

3 1115.00

$ 11428.00
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SJY 8755 C

Report TP/ 03-17024/DY / 2017
- 'l'wl .
Not ]l | Workshop's ] [ Gur Revised
Nop: i Job Descriptions Estimation Estimation
R ‘M 'M
: Spare Parts Total cf ¢ 1273800 $ 1142800

1 To p;ovic}e towing service charge. $ 8000 s 80.00 NN

2 To r.ém°_*}a and refit damage parts, test for proper $ 50.00 3 4060
functioning and focus of headiamps. 30 |-

3T ré;mo\}a and refit rear cushion seats, radio $ 200.00 $ 1}9:0&"
s_;jeaker board, interior upholstery to facilitate the » | -
repalis. '

! !
4 Toremowvi and refit rear bumper sensor. $ 100.00 g 8600 Yo ' -
5 To refnova and refit front undercarriage. $ 200.00  Not Required
N

6 To check and re-adjust (Computerized) all whee| $ 120,00 ¢ 120:00, ol
ali nrpent?

7 To ta_r‘:ywv'_i and refit the door lock mechanism, $ 20000 $ 16

lator gear. window glass, handle, inner boarg, /&%’:0 "
hin es, channel to facilitate the repairs.

8 To erﬁovq and replace the above damaged parts, $ 1800.00 3 154000
st lgr]'ten.iknoc_k out, realign and repair including 400 \ -
cut and wigld body panels. To re-adjust to the
origin } poéits’bn using power tools.

9 To DféY Pjaint on the replaced and repaired parts, 3 2000.00 § 1/760-60"
Prepare spray sych as masking tape the unaffected 1200 \»
aregs \{.ﬂth Paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
fina palishing and waxing are also available,

10 To gpply .widercoating on the repaired and replaced $ 20000 g 150-
Pan:ls for d:st protection. 9 O[ 0[ 0 \r' {o \,_

Page 5

Total ~317686.00° -3
A5 Yo

4$ F300|-
e




|
Vehicle
Report No

Noi  |sJY 8755 C
it TP/ 03-17024/DY / 2017

; Workshop's Our Revised
; Job Descriptions L___Estimation L_Estimation
; ———————d L. =SUmation |
Totalc  §  17689.00 §  15478.00
|

THe repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a

LuLnﬁ Sum Basis.We have further adjusted the amount

to B Lumg Sum Repair Contract of: $  12400.00
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

“Affilatod to Foderation Intornationale €

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION CS3ISPF17004818/Dvbe2 1

Ref :
o FoL e o MR
ot .
BLK 8 OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
Code: SPF
1. et " Policy Particulars = THIRD PARTY.CL e
Insured Veh, QX 573K Veh. inspected SJY 8755C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2017/030 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ABDUL RAHMAN Assign Date 23/04/2018
2., 5w a " Vehicle Particulars & Condition :
Make & Model  MITSUBISHI LANCER c.c 1499 |
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. JMYSRCY2ASU000646 Colour SILVER
Odometer 192809 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. : 5
Size Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/556 R16 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 7. mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 7 mm
LIH Rear Tyre 205/55 R18 7 mm
4.
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, . . o General Informatior
Accident Date  09/03/2017 Inspection Date 10/03/2017
Survey held at EM SCLUTICN PTE LTD
BLK 17 #01-59 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SECTOR A SINGAPORE 575675
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A 'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. "2 Estimate Days of Repa

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

8 Working Days




Jy L7L

AdE B B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJY 8755C

Page No.:1 of 3

ay| Description of Parts.
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT N/S HEADLAMP (N) DAMAGED
1|FRONT BUMPER (N} SERVICEABLE
1{FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER {N) SERVICEABLE
1|FRONT N/S FENDER (N} DAMAGED
1|FRONT N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD (N) INTACT
1|FRONT N/S FENDER SIGNAL LAMP (N} DAMAGED
1|FRONT N/S WHEEL BEARING (N) INTACT
1|FRONT N/S SHOCK ABSORBER (N} INTACT
1|FRONT N/S KNUCKLE ARM (N} INTACT
1|FRONT N/S LOWER ARM (N) INTACT
1|FRONT N/S DOOR (N) DAMAGED
1|FRONT N/S DOOR GLASS (N) DAMAGED
1|FRONT N/S DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING (N) DAMAGED
1IFRONT N/S DOOR INNER BOARD (N} SERVICEABLE
1JFRONT N/S DOCR QUTER HANDLE (N) DAMAGED
1FFRONT N/S DOOR GLASS REGULATOR (N) SERVICEABLE
1IFRONT N/S DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR (N) SERVICEABLE
1|FRONT N/S DOOR RUBBER (N} NECESSARY
1IFRONT N/S DOOR SIDE MIRROR (N} DAMAGED
1IFRONT N/S DOOR SIDE MIRRCGR COVER (N} DAMAGED
1|[FRONT N/S DOOR CHECK (N} SERVICEABLE
1IN/S ROCKER PANEL SIDE SKIRT (N} DAMAGED
1|REAR N/S DOOR (N) DAMAGED
1|REAR N/S DOOR GLASS (N) DAMAGED
1|REAR N/S DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING (N) DAMAGED
1|REAR N/S DOOR INNER BOARD (N) SERVICEABLE
1|REAR N/S DOOR LOCK (N) SERVICEABLE
1{REAR N/S DOOR QUTER HANDLE (N} DAMAGED
1JREAR N/S DOOR REGULATOR (N} SERVICEABLE
1|REAR N/S DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR (N} SERVICEABLE
1|REAR N/S DOCR RUBBER (N) NECESSARY
1|REAR N/S DOOR CHECK (N} SERVICEABLE
1|REAR N/S DOOR QUARTER GLASS (N) DAMAGED
1|REAR N/S TAILLAMP (N) DAMAGED

Report Ref No. CS3/SPF17004818/Dvbe2-1

732.00
810.00

28.00
486.00

98.00

32.00
128.00
383.00
284.00
268.00
934.00
242.00
112.00
605.00
128.00
165.00
286.00
118.00
212.00
111.00

48.00
705.00
865.00
196.00

96.00
574.00
274.00
128.00
142.00
264.00
123.00

48.00
134.00
307.00




T L L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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- VAR

L SRR ‘Descriptio .C
1|REAR BUMPER (N} SERVICEABLE 731.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (N) SERVICEABLE 32.00 -
1|REAR N/S FENDER (N) DAMAGED 645.00 645.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -630.60
11,474.00 5,675.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 500.00 -
LABOUR
1|1SET FRONT N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 35.00 20.00
1|FRONT N/S TYRE (SN} SERVICEABLE 250.00 -
1|FRONT N/S SPORT RIM (SN} DAMAGED 480.00 480.00
1,265.00 500.00
LABOUR
TO PROVIDE TOWING SERVICE CHARGE. NCT NECESSARY 80.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT DAMAGE PARTS, TEST FOR 50.00 30.00
PROPER FUNCTIONING AND FOCUS OF HEADLAMPS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR CUSHION SEATS,RADIO 200.00 80.00
SPEAKER BOARD,INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TO
FACILITATE THE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 100.00 40.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TO CHECK AND RE-ADJUST (COMPUTERIZED) ALL 120.00 60.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT THE DOOR LOCK 200.00 120.00
MECHANISM,REGULATOR GEAR WINDOW
GLASS HANDLE,INNER BOARD HINGES,CHANNEL TO
FACILITATE THE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 1,800.00 1,400.00
PARTS,STRAIGHTEN,KNOCK QUT,REALIGN AND REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS.TO RE-
ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER
LOWER SPOILER.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED 2,000.00 1,200.00
PARTS,PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER,CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES,FINAL POLISHING AND WAXING
ARE ALSO AVAILABE.
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 200.00 60.00
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION.
4,950.00 2,990.00
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GRAND TOTAL 17,689.00 9,165.40

MENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REP; “‘1Rs
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) & [

Report Ref No. CSBISPF1 7004818/Dvbe2-1

ANG BRYAN TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor / Investigator B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

PISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TG THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.




